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Communication from Allen Suby regarding electrical codes.

Moved by to receive and file comments.

COUNCIL ACTION YEAS NAYS PASS ABSENT CERTIFICATE
COWNIE

COLEMAN I, DIANE RAUH, City Clerk of said City hereby
HENSLEY

certify that at a meeting of the City Council of
said City of Des Moines, held on the above date,

KIERNAN among other proceedings the above was adopted.
MAHAFFEY

MEYER IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
VLASSIS

hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

TOTAL

MOTION CARRIED APPROVED

Mayor City Clerk



Rauh, Diane i.
lt1~

From:
Sent:
To:

simesuby~cs.com
Wednesday, September 09,20094:12 PM
Rauh, Diane I.; Kiernan, Michael J.; Mahafb~AEDairy.com; vlassis2~mchsi.com; hensley2
~mchsi.com; Cownie, Frank; ColemanSeven~mchsi.com; Meyer, Brian J.
Hulse, Larry D.; CityManager; Van Wart, Rodrick J.
Final Reading, Electrical Ordnance
Area Electrical Requirements.pdf

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hello,

Would someone on the council propose that See 26-302-g be dropped form the ordinance.

Chrstine Hensley stated the surounding areas are looking to Des Moines to be a leader, but it doesn't look as if
Des Moines is contacting the surrounding areas to see how much more Des Moines is restrcting the residential
owners.

I took the time and contacted the area surrounding Des Moines, and have attached the results of my findings.
No other City imposes the magnitude of "add-ons" as does the City of Des Moines.

I am afraid the Electrical Ordnance synopsis has misinformed the council either in error, or it was their intent to
do so, by stating "These changes are aligned with the codes adopted by the metropolitan area communities
when ever possible. "

There are also severe problems with Sec.26-136 ISSUANCE OF PERMITS, but presentation time limits will
not allow for a full discussion.

Basically Section 26 limits the permit application to licensed contractors and master electricians, yet the State
and City made allowances for different levels such as the Residential Electrician.

Licensing is not a requirement for the permit process in the 2008 National Electrcal Code, as the Municipal
Code would lead you to believe, This aligns with the International Code Councils, which states owners are to
pull their permits, or authorize an agent (or contractor) to pull their permit on their behalf.

As worded, the Municipal Code conflcts with the adopted codes.

This is additional information that I would like to discuss at the next council meeting.

Allen Suby 515 778 3081

1



E
le

ct
ri

ca
l 

In
sp

ec
to

r 
C

on
ta

ct
s

B
y 

A
lle

n 
Su

by
 5

15
 7

78
 3

08
1

C
ity

C
ity

 C
on

ta
ct

E
-m

ai
l

Ph
on

e
C

om
m

en
ts

A
nk

en
y

Je
ff 

Ju
nk

er
iiu

nk
er

æ
D

an
ke

nv
io

w
a.

 a
ov

51
59

65
64

00
A

nk
en

y 
ha

s 
m

in
im

al
 "

ad
d 

on
s"

 S
ee

e
n
c
l
o
s
e
d
 
c
o
p
y
 
o
f
 
W
e
b
 
p
a
C
l
e

G
ri

m
es

S
co

tt 
C

ly
ce

sc
ly

ce
cæ

ci
, g

ri
m

es
, i

a,
 u

s
51

59
86

96
36

N
o 

"a
dd

 o
ns

" 
S

ee
 G

rim
es

 d
oc

um
en

t
51

5 
96

1 
30

36

V
er

y 
lit

tle
 "

ad
d 

on
s"

, C
ity

 h
as

 d
et

er
m

in
ed

In
di

an
ol

a
C

hu
ck

 B
ur

gi
n

m
ro

bi
ns

on
(§

ci
ty

of
in

di
an

ol
a,

 c
om

5
1
5
9
6
1
 
9
4
3
0

th
at

 if
 y

ou
 a

dd
 o

n 
ot

he
r 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

, t
he

n
ho

m
e 

ow
ne

rs
 w

il 
no

t i
ns

ta
ll 

a 
ne

w
 s

er
vi

ce

Jo
hn

st
on

Jo
hn

 T
ay

lo
r

ita
yl

or
~c

i. 
jo

hn
st

on
, i

a.
 u

s
51

57
27

77
73

N
o 

"a
dd

 o
ns

" 
M

ay
 w

an
t o

w
ne

r 
to

 in
st

al
l

51
52

78
23

44
ba

tte
ry

 o
pe

ra
te

d 
fir

e 
al

ar
m

s

N
o 

"a
dd

 o
ns

" 
T

he
y 

ha
ve

 a
sk

ed

N
or

w
al

k
T

on
y 

S
tr

av
er

es
st

ra
ve

rs
~c

i,n
or

w
al

k,
ia

,u
s

5
1
5
9
8
1
 
0
2
2
8

ho
m

eo
w

ne
rs

 to
 m

ak
e 

al
te

ra
tio

ns
 b

ut
 th

e
20

9
ad

di
tio

na
l c

os
t w

ou
ld

 c
au

se
 th

e 
ho

m
e

ow
ne

r 
to

 c
an

ce
l t

he
 in

st
al

la
tio

n

P
l
e
a
s
a
n
t
 
H
i
l

M
ic

ha
el

 P
ar

de
ko

op
er

pa
rd

ek
oo

pe
ræ

D
ci

, p
le

as
an

t-
hi

ll,
 ia

. u
s

51
5 

30
9 

94
57

N
o 

"a
dd

 o
ns

"

U
rb

an
da

le
R

og
er

 S
ch

em
m

el
rs

ch
em

m
el

(§
ur

ba
nd

al
e.

or
g

5
1
5
3
3
1
 
6
7
8
2

S
om

e 
"a

dd
 o

ns
" 

su
ch

 a
s 

fir
e 

al
ar

m
s

G
FC

ls

W
au

ke
e

D
en

ni
s 

D
ow

el
dd

ow
el

l~
w

au
ke

e,
or

g
51

59
78

95
33

N
o 

"a
dd

 o
ns

"

W
e
s
t
 
D
e
s
 
M
o
i
n
e
s

R
ic

h 
W

ol
f

ri
ch

ar
d,

 w
ol

f~
w

dm
-i

a,
 u

s
51

52
22

36
30

S
om

e 
"a

dd
 o

ns
" 

H
e 

se
nt

 L
is

tin
g

W
in

ds
or

 H
ei

gh
ts

Ji
m

 T
uc

ke
r

tw
in

ds
or

he
ia

ht
sæ

D
m

sn
, c

om
51

56
69

68
81

Li
ttl

e 
or

 n
o 

"a
dd

 o
ns

" 
M

ay
 r

eq
ui

re
 G

F
C

I i
n

id
en

tif
ie

d 
ar

ea
s.

In
 g

en
er

al
, t

he
 c

iti
es

 s
ur

ro
un

di
ng

 D
es

 M
oi

ne
s 

ha
ve

 v
er

y 
lit

tle
 "

ad
 o

ns
" 

fo
r 

ho
m

e 
ow

ne
rs

 w
ho

 w
is

h 
to

 in
st

al
l

a 
ne

w
 e

le
ct

ric
al

 s
er

vi
ce

. T
ho

se
 c

iti
es

 th
at

 d
o 

m
ak

e 
ad

di
tio

na
l r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

, l
im

it 
th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t t
o 

F
ire

al
ar

m
s 

an
d 

G
ro

un
d 

F
au

lt 
In

te
rr

up
te

rs
 (

G
F

C
I)

.
-C -. ~

9/
9/

20
09



Allen,

The City of Grimes adopts and utilizes the NEC 2008 without any amendments or exceptions; we
require upgrades during new construction per the IRC 2003 and the IBC 2003, We also have our
City ordinances posted online at Grimesiowa,gov,

Thanks,

Scott Clyce
Building Inspector
City of Grimes

Allen;
Windsor Heights' ordinances are less strngent than the proposed DM ordinance and I
doubt the City wil change their ordinance.

James Tucker
Building Inspector for Windsor Heights,

'l 711
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Richard Wolf, Plans Examiner
City of West Des Moines, Iowa
(515) 222-3630 Fax (515) 273-0602
e-mail.richard.wolfêwdm-ia.com

Residential Electrical Service Upgrade Requirements

When it is desired to install higher amperage electrical service to any residential
propert, the following items wil also be required, with the intent of promoting

additional fire and life/safety within the community.

~ Ground fault circuit interrpters to be installed per curent N,E,C, locations. Ths applies to
the entire propert including outside, garages, and out buildings, etc.

~ Smoke Detectors shall be added, if necessar, to comply with curent code locations. Battery
only powered smoke detectors wil be deemed adequate for this purose, but hardwired and
interconnected detectors are encouraged,

~ Although receptacle spacing as per new constrction will not be strctly enforced, habitable
rooms should have an adequate number of receptacles, (Typically, at least one per wall and/or kitchen
counters.

~ Any hazdous or substandad conditions shall be rectified.

The City is not normally responsible for the service and metering ahead of the disconnecting
means. Mid American Energy should be contacted concerning this portion of an upgrade.

The City's policy is to provide disconnection and over current protection within 10 (ten) feet of
where the service entrance conductors enter the building.
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Residential Guidelines

bringing it all together
Electrical Panel/Service

U pdate/Upgrade/Cha ngetOut
3/2009

Residential Service Update
V Service update may be required for additions and alterations, Load calculations may be required.
V Service upgrade/update/changeeout shall be done only by Electrical Contractors licensed by the State of Iowa

and registered with the City of Ankeny and shall be permitted and inspected.
V 100 amp minimum for updated panel -larger as required
V 2 ground rods required - 6' apart and outside the drip line of eave
V Water ground, if available, with jumper wire
V Any Federal Pacific panels must be replaced

Meter Socket Relocation or Changeiout
V New service mast or riser required

General Update Requirements
V Screw in type fuses shall be eliminated
V New receptacles shall be grounding type
V Existing nonogrounded receptacles may be replaced with same

Ground Fault Circuit Interrupter Protection Update Requirements
V Kitchen receptacles shall be GFCI protected
V Bathroom receptacles shall be GFCI protected
V Unfinished basement receptacles shall be GFCI protected
V Garage (attached and detached) receptacles shall be GFCI protected

Smoke Detector Update Requirements
V Smoke detectors shall be installed in every bedroom, in close proximity to the bedroom(s) and on each floor

level of the dwelling
V If existing wall and ceiling coverings are not removed then battery operated units OK
V If new construction or existing wall and ceiling finishes are removed then hard~ired smoke detectors are

required

Arc Fault Circuit Interrupter Requirement
. V Bedroom addition(s) receptacles or receptacles in a room(s)converted to bedroom(s) shall be AFCI protected

Permitting
"i For other than service upgrade/update/changeeout work an owner/occupant may acquire permits for branch

circuit wiring after passing the required homeowner's electrical test,

Community Planning & Building Department 220 W. First St. Ankeny, IA 50023 5150963.3550
Fax 5150963-3535 Inspections 5150963-3533 www,ankenyiowa,gov


